
SENT BY: 12-16-92 : 6:44PM : Santa Fe Energy -

Mid-Contl n*nl Regii 
Production united i 

lion 
8tates 

/ A A \ Marathon 
Oil Company 

P.O. BOA 552 
Midland, TX 79702-0552 
Telephone 91&/682-1626 

December 10, 1992 

Santa Fe Energy Operating Partnara. L- P. 
550 W. Ti**.*« 
S u i t * 1330 

Midland, T m i 79701 

A t t n : C. D. Smith 

RE: A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Unorthodox Location 
Rocky Top Ped Com 27 Ho. 1 
204' FSL and 660' FWL 
Section 27, T-21-S, R-24-E 
Eddy County. New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Smith, 

Marathon has received a copy of Santa Fe Energy's request £or approval to d r i l l 
a w e l l a t Ui« abw« referenced, unorthodox locacion along w i t h a v a l v a r request 
f o r Marathon's signature. 

Marathon haraby waives a l l o b j e c t i o n t o t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n provided a l l w e l l logs 
and t e a t i n f o r m a t i o n on th« Upper penn (Cisco and Canyon) Is s»nc t o Marathon 
w i t h i n 25 days o f a c q u i s i t i o n . 

I f you are i n agreement w i t h t h i s s t i p u l a t i o n , please sign below and r e t u r n one 
copy co Marathon. 

Sinceraly, 

T. N. Tipton 
Engineering Manager 
Midland Operations 

day of 1992 

y v e l i - ay Representative of 

Santa Fe Energy Operating Partners, L. P. 

RJF009-*k 
A 8Ub»ldl»ry of USX Corporation 


